

Surveillance and Infectious Disease Epidemiology
 Bureau of Disease Control, Prevention, and Epidemiology
 Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
 201 Townsend St - PO Box 30195 - Lansing, MI 48909
 P: 517.335.9516 - E: fiedlerj@michigan.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the named recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this communication(s) is expressly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy any and all copies of the original message.

From: Cupal, Suzanne [<mailto:scupal@gchd.us>]
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2015 11:50 AM
To: Garrison, Laurel (CDC/OID/NCIRD)
Cc: Kutty, Preeta (CDC/OID/NCIRD); Bohm, Susan (DCH); Johnson, Shannon (DCH); Henry, James; Hasan, Shurooq; Childs, Bonnie; Valacak, Mark
Subject: RE: CDC-GCHD Call

Our team is available on Friday, May 8th at 11am if that would work for you and our state colleagues.

Thank you for your assistance.

Suzanne

Suzanne Cupal, M.P.H.
 Public Health Supervisor
 Genesee County Health Department
 630 S. Saginaw Street
 Suite 4
 Flint, MI 48502
 (810) 768-7970
scupal@gchd.us

From: Garrison, Laurel (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [<mailto:lee5@cdc.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2015 3:03 PM
To: Cupal, Suzanne
Cc: Kutty, Preeta (CDC/OID/NCIRD); Bohm, Susan (CDC michigan.gov); Johnson, Shannon (DCH); Henry, James; Hasan, Shurooq; Childs, Bonnie; Valacak, Mark
Subject: Re: CDC-GCHD Call

Hi Suzanne et al.,

If you are interested in discussing the Legionella action items in more detail, please let me know your availability for a conference call involving the county, state, and RDB.

Best regards,

Laurel

Laurel Garrison, MPH
 Legionellosis Surveillance & Outbreak Response
 NCIRD/DBD/Respiratory Diseases Branch
 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
 1600 Clifton Rd., NE MS C-25
 Atlanta, GA 30333
 404.639.3424
Lee5@cdc.gov

From: Yoder, Jonathan S. (CDC/OID/NCEZID)

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2015 1:48 PM

To: Cupal, Suzanne; Garrison, Laurel (CDC/OID/NCIRD)

Cc: Gargano, Julia Marie W. (CDC/OID/NCEZID); Fullerton, Katie (CDC/OID/NCEZID); Kuty, Preeta (CDC/OID/NCIRD); Carpenter, Joe (CDC/OID/NCEZID); Roberts, Virginia (CDC/OID/NCEZID); Bohm, Susan (CDC michigan.gov); Johnson, Shannon (DCH); Henry, James; Hasan, Shurooq; Childs, Bonnie; Valacak, Mark

Subject: Re: CDC-GCHD Call

Hi Suzanne

It was good to speak to you yesterday. I am copying Laurel on this email as the contact for the legionella program. She will coordinate with the state to make sure you have the protocols.

We are glad to assist.

Jonathan

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 23, 2015, at 10:03 AM, "Cupal, Suzanne" <scupal@gchd.us> wrote:

Jonathan-

Thank you and your team for the opportunity to speak yesterday. We appreciate your comments about a measured response. We recognize we do not have the data we need for further action. We were grateful for the opportunity to share with you and our state colleagues our concerns based on the information we do have. We are doing everything we can to mitigate risk to our residents.

We look forward to receiving the sampling protocols and advice related to syndromic surveillance. Our concerns have now been communicated which opens the door to further communication as events unfold.

We are dealing with complex and confounding information. We appreciate your assistance in gathering the facts. We want to be prepared to protect the health and safety of our residents and provide appropriate information.

Thank you again.

Your Genesee County Colleagues

Suzanne Cupal, M.P.H.
Public Health Supervisor
Genesee County Health Department
630 S. Saginaw Street
Suite 4
Flint, MI 48502
(810) 768-7970
scupal@gchd.us